JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd

Unit B Bourne End

Kineton Road

Southam

CV47 0NA







     24th July 2015


For the attention of Mr J Gould

Dear Sirs,

Re: The American School in London, NW8

We enclose herewith our Order No 30486 for the supply only of joinery at the above.
All timber based products for this project are to be accredited as either FSC 100% or FSC 70% mix and are to have full chain of custody.

Variations, which include, but are not necessarily limited to, those listed below have occurred to your scope:-

1) Omission of all door leafs to the Arts Building.

2) Alterations to the glazed screen to the Arts Building.

3) Mirrors to the Pool Building dance studio altered to hemlock cladding.

4) A reduction in the metalwork content of the remaining mirrored/glass wall elevations to the Pool Building.

5) The adding back of a smaller quantity of metal cladding to the Pool Building (currently this has been omitted from your order in its entirety)

6) The mirrors to the ends of the lockers in the pool changing rooms are in abeyance and do not therefore form part of this order, if they are required they are to be added back at the rates originally quoted.
The value of the above together with that of the Provisional Sums within your order are to be agreed with our Quantity Surveyor, Ian Andrew.

We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

S C Thorpe
cc  R C Hayhoe

     M O’Brien

     P Haugh
     M Halai

     I Andrew
     T Finnis

     D Singh

     P Bennett

JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd

Unit B Bourne End

Kineton Road

Southam

CV47 0NA







      24th July 2015
Order No 30486
Re: The American School in London, NW8
To supply only joinery at the above, all as the documentation listed below (copies of which are attached):-

1) Our invitation to tenders dated 20.02.14 and 27.02.14, for the Arts Building and Pool Building respectively, and the enclosures detailed therein.
2) Your quotation No 6418.1/AB dated 09.03.14 for Pool Building joinery hand amended so as to reflect the reduced scope.
3) Your quotation No 6419/AB dated 12.03.14 for frames and some doors to the Arts Building. Note that the doors are now by others, the value of this omission is to be agreed with our Quantity Surveyor, Ian Andrew.
4) Your quotation No 6418.3/AB dated 27.06.14 for doors and frames to the Pool Building.
5) Your quotation No 6419.2/AB dated 07.07.14 for Art Building joinery hand amended so as to reflect the reduced scope.

6) The order value summary.
Total Order Value £223,109.13.
Please note the following:-

a)
Your price is fixed for the duration of the works

b)
All timber based products for this project are to be accredited as either FSC 100% or FSC 70% mix and are to have full chain of custody.
c)
Terms: Nett, Monthly
d)
Deliveries: Our Project Manager will agree a detailed drawing, procurement and manufacturing programme with yourselves.
e)
Requests for information must be in writing and should be addressed to our Project Manager

f)
Should any terms and conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence
g)
Where applicable all materials are to be in accordance with approved samples.
h)
Our Project Manager will forward, under cover of an Addendum Order, a full set of construction information. Joinery is to be manufactured to these details in preference to anything referred to elsewhere within this order

h)
You are to provide the following:-

(i) O & M Manual data (by return)
(ii)
Chain of custody documentation (immediately following deliveries)
(iii)
Any relevant fire and/or acoustic certificates.

Please note that your final payment may not be released until we are in receipt of these

j)
The Project address is:-

Raphael Contracting Ltd


c/o  ISG


 1 Waverley Rd


 London


 NW8 0NP.

 
Contracts Manager
Mr Paul Haugh

            Mobile No.

07970 045912


Project Manager
Mr Mahendra Halai

Mobile No.

07968 011386
